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.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o - M. |
Malifod [t Submieted | M) Assigreed | Ad) R Ad] Sqnmi e | T At eg | Grat _J
21 Feb 2019 [ |
Main |11 Fep2019 09:16 New Assignment |
|

Main Reference Cialm Detalls Documents |_Show all

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Creatad by Insurer)

GOH HWEE HIANG, 1D: S1686929E
Date of Loss: | 10/02/2019 16:00 - :55

SBM9909C
OD / CMTD190080% ::;’;E“"‘"‘ D1BMTPVO1004849 (Comprahensive)

Excess:  [5%1,500.00 )
‘mwnmg- Enterprises Pte Ltd (HQ) 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH, 319255 Toa Payoh - Tel:
Handling Sompo Insuranca Singapors Pta. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel! 6461 6555 _.. [Handled by Hwang Shiang Yl - 6329 5205)

Insurer:
Mm&]&_lm: Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., | Final Rpt due 04/03/2019]

:I::HICM H JENSHEN SINGH (22 / Male), NRIC: 557004081, Tel: +6530620152
(Adj Asg. |Plr.: Daniel A Jude / 8611 3195 ~VEH CMG 22/02/2019 - 1100hrs -FOR EXCESS & AUTHORISATION, PLEASE REFER TO THE
| Remarics:

ASEU:I‘.I.TED IHIL FIECEI‘U!D
| There are no mall for this case.

View All | | Search Tasks | Creats New Task || Compiets |

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Dun Dala Priarity  Type Tash Group Subjoct

No results,
|

Completed On Craated On Dona? |

Handier Anzsigned My




\i’arnn Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 B:29 AM

To: Veran Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman
Subject: RE: SBM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2019 (SOMPO OD)
Importance: High

HiVeron,

Well noted and updated on our system.

Will contact the client and inform the changes as well.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net
Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motonmage.net

=

of of 1=

Disclaimer This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message |n eqmor, please delete it and all coples from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be imely, secure, arror-frea or virus-fres. The sander doas nol
accept liability for any errors or omissions.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 7:46 AM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SBM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2019 (SOMPO oD)



Dear I.}EII.EEL

Please note that the Own Damage excess applicable should be § 1,600.00.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Fram: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 4:28 PM

To: Daniel Jude (danieljude@motorimage.net) <danieljude @motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: SBM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2019 (SOMPO OD)

Dear Daniel,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBM 9909C (Excess $1500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



Veron Chen !LI{IH\utn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 7:46 AM

To: Daniel Jude (danieljude@motorimage.net); SUR
Subject: RE: SBM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2019 (SOMPO OD)
Dear Daniel,

Please note that the Own Damage excess applicable should be § 1,600.00.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent; Friday, 22 February 2019 4:28 PM

To: Daniel Jude (danieljude@motorimage.net) <danieljude@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SBM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2019 (SOMPO OD)

Dear Daniel,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBM 9909C (Excess S1500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen !LI(KAutn}

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 5:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: SUR; Hwang, Shiang Yi; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Daniel Jude; Teo, Grace; Sayedinah
Subject: RE: CMTD1900809/SYH - OD SBM3909C ACC ON 10.02.19 - ARRANGE SURVEY -

22/02/2019 - 1100HRS - OWNER WAITING

Dear all,
Please note that the Own Damage excess applicable should be 5 1,600.00.

Kindly update as necessary.

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust
INSURAMNCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

® App Store

Download now @
LFar Travel, Parsonal Accldent & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident. Home E Private Motor Insurance

Disclalmer: This e-mall, including attachmants, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and 1s prohibited. Il you are
not the intended reciplent, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes stated
In our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure |s
parmittedfrequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi. hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1900809/SYH - OD SBM9909C ACC ON 10.02.19 - ARRANGE SURVEY - 22/02/2019 - 1100HRS -
OWNER WAITING



Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 22/02/2019.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bilk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 9:14 AM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude rimage.net>: 'admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com:;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignment 3 .com

Ce: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>; Hwang, Shiang Yi
<shiangyi. hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompa.com.sg>; Henry, Irene lames

<irene henry@sompo.com.sge

Subject: CMTD19008039/5YH - OD SBM9909C ACC ON 10.02.19 - ARRANGE SURVEY - 22/02/2019 - 1100HRS - OWNER

WAITING

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1900809/SYH

Hi Daniel,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yl is the handler of this case.
Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Authorisation and excess (if applicable) will be further advised upon survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your report via Merimen upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi for authorisation.
Best Regards

Grace Teo
Claims Division



D: 6320 5170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO
O A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission* & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

#

S
® App Store

Download now @ or
i Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieliude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey; claimsreport

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SEM3909C - OD CLAIM - SOMPO INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 22/02/2019 - 1100HRS - OWNER WAITING
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned
22/02/2019- 1100hrs

**YOUR INSURED WILL BE WAITING FOR SURVEY TO BE CONDUCTED**

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@maotorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net
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Disclaimer. This e-mail s confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notity the sender
immediately by relurm e-mail. Intarnet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not
accept liebility for any errors or omissions

=1 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Veron Chen sgguto! ‘

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 4:27 PM

To: Daniel Jude (danieljude@motorimage.net); SUR
Subject: S5BM 9909C-DOA: 19/2/2013 (SOMPO OD)
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

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



22212019 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with @

“SBM9909C (CMTD1900809)
op
Feb 10 2019 4:00PM
[GOH HWEE HIANG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pre Ltd

[ Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | _Print Massage | _Delete Message | |_Forward |

From Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. {SOMPO_SG), sent on 21/02/2019 15:58 PM.
To LKKE_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6102,70) - SBM9909C - Claim Handler: Hwang Shiang ¥i

Approved:6102,70.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY =
There are no documents.

hiips //singapore. merimen. com/claims/findex. ofm Pusebox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=1A&iinbaxid=14381 39&IDomainid=118i0kjld=1. 12




HITNA

> Back to OneMotoring

.Enqulre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

COrwner I0:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Maloe:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date!

COE Category:

COE Perlod|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amowut:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein s correct as at 22 Feb 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Faniing

Singapore NRIC
&F2%E

SEMSP09C

No

22 Feb 2019

SUBARU

FORESTER 2.0XT CVT AWD SR
Blue

2014

FAZ0B912843
JF15IGKBSGGOBR3658
1770 KW (237 bhpl
$1%.3463.00

17 Mar 2017

17 Mar 2017

0

£19.363.00

Yes
14 Mar 2027
$14.522.00

1& Mar 2027

B - Car above 1600ce or 97KW (130bhp)
10

$50,62100

$40,804.00

$55,326.00

NTRPS LA, gov.Sgianriiacionenjuiremetaes Y UDNCo ETOMBLSMEGIMPUL M U | RIN_ILUSTUSUsUIE )



22212019 Rich Text Editer, SVCDOCHreontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno19ssor1asr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall; sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@@ikkauto.com

To: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
50 Raffles Place 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#05-01/06, Singapore Land Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 048623 Singapore 408533
Attn:  Hwang Shiang Yi Date: 22 Feb 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SBMB909C Accident Date - 10/02/2019
Make : SUBARU FORESTER Palicy Na. : D1BMTFVD1004848
Assignment Date  : 21/02/2019 Excess - 5§1,500.00
Date of Inspection : 22/02/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At - MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD (HQ)
19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE 319255

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front partion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl.

Repairer's Estimale (Gross) 55 8,637.30
Revised Amount 5% 2.226.90
Chack llems (Eslimated) ‘5% 3.875.80
Total S35 6,102.70
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55 §3,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate b3 55,326.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair S% a7,674.00
Remarks
[E——— L]
X

The vehicle Is repairable al our adjusied amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage
Kindly let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle |5 uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advisad 1o [nvite lender for the wreck.

Other comments

hitps //singapore merimen com/claims/index cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=28caseid=7008528axtid=205TT94adjcu... 11



RBNE 1D TR1ZE ( Mapd lmnge Erderpnses Pa L - Tos Pepon
ENTAY DATE & TIME. 110232010 1833
SLIBMITTED BY Len Pa Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plpass rapart correctly the detada of the scoiden! 1o speed up the claima procsse.

2. Tras Farm must be compheted by the Policyholoer andior the Authonsed Drver.

3 Inferrmaion provviced must be @ truthful and scourale ss possible Ay willul msrepressriston or withaldmg of malenial lacts may allow msurance companies 1o
repudiate policy llability

4, The ssie and acosptance of fhis Form by iInsurance companies i nol an admmson of policy liatdty on the pe of the INsrEncE oompanie=s

5. Any talse reporting may be reforred to the Police lor investigation.

B, This repcrt will be forwarded by the insuress of The GIA Records Managemer Centre esmabisned by e Gengrsl inperance Associgion of El'\nabﬂr- (AR Tor
mrchiving and thal copies of this repon will. (or a fee. be made aveilabée upon applicalon by in@resisd paies

T. By e ioogemen of fus report (o the msurers. you hereby consen io the archiving of th repon af the contre and 1o copees of Te repor being made svailable
aloresast

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort 11/02/2018 18:32

Date Of Accident 10/02/2018 16:25

Exacl Location Of Accident PIE EUNOS
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SBEmMe909C
Insurad/Policyholder

Wame Of Registared Owner GOH HWEE HIANG
NRIC Na S1686929E

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-90620152
Altzrmative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARL

Model FORESTER-2.0 XT AWD CVT (A}

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident PERSONAL / LEISURE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

I No, Please siale action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number D1BMPTVD1004848
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Oriver H JENSHEN SINGH
NRIC No S9T004084

Date Of Birth 01011997

Occupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 26/07/2018

Dnving Experiance 0 YEAR AND & MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Numbsar (LOCAL) +65-20620152
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address JENEHEN.SINGH@GMAILCOM

:F'.al;lq 1312



Address

Poslcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insumed

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditlons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
imvolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 10 hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Inciuding Driver)
Passenger 1

Passanger 2

Passenger 3

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Pleasae state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es, aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

APT BLK 152 PASIR RIS STREET 13 #02-73
510152

NO

CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
a

NO
NO
NO
NO
4

NAME L2

GENDER FEMALE

NAME HEr -
GENDER MALE

NAME 3
GENDER MALE

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS AND VIDEO FOOTAGE

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Wame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

SJJ3629X

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 32



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vahicle Registration Number SLUBT26C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumbser

Canitact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12
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Accident Sketch Plan
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JTORIMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LID.
3 LORONG A, TOA PAYCH

[NCAPORE 310255

FIIMATE 1 ACCTDENT /MDY REPAIES
i TOA PATOH

WIACT WO : BATIONG

(FEENCT ¢ INS/IC/ T /0063 /2019
\TE ¢ |5-FEB-2019

M) IRSIFANCE STNGAPRE FIE LID
| RAFFLES PLACE #03-03
JGAPRE LAND TORER

DLBE2T)

L & 62235093

X ¢ 63224622

MER'S NAME i GOH HMEE HLANG

LEFHOME MO

PE OF CLATM
LICY %o
HICLE WD
DEL COCE
DELITERR
GINE W0
ASSIS WO
LEAGE
EN
ABILITY
CESS CLAUSE
TIMATE BY
CIDENT DATE

int Data
inr Time

t APT BLK 152 PASTR RIS STREET 13
#02-73
S(310152)

: 973B1857/96437538

i COMPRERENSIVE CLATM
: DIREPTVO (04845
+ GEMS90SC
¢ SXIFER
¢ PORESTER 2.0KT AWD CVT
t FANIBI 12843
i JFISJGERSGR083A58
H I .
¢+ 15/02/2018
0,00
0.00
¢ DANIEL A JUDEss
¢ l0jo2/2019

r /a0l
¢ 11167166



TORIMAGE ENTERPRISES FIE. LID.
| LORONG B, TOA PAYDH
NGARGRE 319255

TIMATED LABOUR CHARCES POR ACCITENT VEHICLE EEQN NO S3MDGOSC

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
B0 JOB OOCE  BATIRE 0F XB CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

-

1 ODCIATM  COMDUCT BODYWORE HEPAIR (OWM DMMACE CLATM)

222/00]  CONDOCT OD CLATM S(MPO DATE:10/02/2019 TIME:1425HR
LOCATION:PIE EINOS
- -
322(007  EEPAIR/REFLACE FRT SUMPER,FRT BOMNET,TRT L FDNDER  1000.00 5‘?’#{’ o
+FRT RH FENDER ARD PANEL

C22/000  RESPRAY TRT SDOEN,TRT NN, FRT LA EDELRT  1000.00 oy
.} rm:umng,

522/006  FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTRS wa T 7

6 22/005 7O OOMDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST 800 T

7122/006 70 COMDOCT PROTECTANT COATING YU s X

822/007  TO CONDUCT ANTI-RUST COATING A o0 X

9 72/008  SUNRIES wo Fof

10 22/009  REMOVE/HEFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASEIR AXD PIFING so.0 ~" ¥

TOTAL [ABOUR CHARGES 3053.00



(TERTAL LTST FOR ACCIDENT VEEICLE HEGN MO SEM9908C

DWMAGED PARTS § PRICES
WO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NIMBER MTT  LIST /MY S/LIST REMARKS
.-Immmm 53029860013P M wmw 7 %
2 FRT FENDER R 571208002097 A mw
3 FRT FENDER. 1 {W/0 SIGNAL L?) 57120800300P oo x
4 500D F CRL ST2295G0009P & wm —
5 HINGE COMPL F D R 572608600057 A an f
6 HINGE OOMFL F D 18 572605601097 N oaw A
7 LOGK ASSY ¥ HO0D 2D 5791086000 NS X
8 STRIEE STALLAGO10 A v X
9 SHET CORMER P & 5770756000 LT AT
10 SRET CORMER ¥ L ST767SG010 ol ww 7
|1 BRET S0 ¥ s STI078G020 /A e 7
12 BRRT 6D ¥ L8 STI07SG030 AN
13 BOGER FACE F (FR ELIV) 5770450011 M siw
14 BACR BEAM CFL ¥ 577115600097 A mow T
15 ENERCY ABSTR. F 5772156020 % ww -
16 COVR HOR F &7 ST7115G0T0 e/ 5.0 o ~
ITOVER FOGFSP FH STT3156080 Ay Bam
18 COVER P0G F 6P LR 5773156090 it o =
HOVRSFSP R STTIISGI0 L, ne 7~
20 COVER S0 F 5P LA 577316130 Joa e T 7
21 PACKING 24D 577805C010 fl-.. .00 7 ~
2 1o b 5778086020 Ja s X
23 MID GIARD ASSY 7 & 5911086021 J S £
24 MID (DAED ASSY T IE 5911060031 Joo B0 ,{
swesstmom R 8400256222 T Bww



ITORIMAGE INTERFRISES PIE. LTD.
| 1ORONG #, TOA PAYCH
NGARRE 319255

WTERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VERICLE HEGH MO SEMOO0OC

DAMAGTD) PARTS & PRICES

WO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NDGER ¥ETT 1IsT  S/NETT  S/LIST REMARES

wwosymowr ) (] 8400252230 A’!ﬁﬂ]‘ b 0 1/

27 TG LAMP ASSY T 8450147060 Po a0 X

28 NOZZLE (OVER ASSTRH 866368C340EN Ay W0 e v

29 NOZZLE COVER ASSTLH 866268635070 it s =

30 NOZZLE E L WASHERRA B66365G361 Sy m0 7~

31 MOZZLE B L WASERLH B66365637] Jo, nw 7 7

12 INSULATCR HOD TERH 908155006 A sw g

13 INSULATOR HOOD THLH 90815562170 N B

34 GRILLE ASSY ¥ UPRED WL STOCR  Sll2isG104 | (R TR

15 GRILLE ASSY ¥ CTRED POLSTOCK  91121SG240A P/ wmw 7 v

% GRILLE ASSY ¥ LKRSG FI STOCK 911215G2B04 hy wem 7

37 3KT GRILLE L8R 5116586010 I w7
S I 0.00 7836.60 0.0  2380.00
LESS DISCOUNT ( LIST-50 % S/LIST-30 %) 0.00 WIB30 000 714.00
GRAD TOTAL T o0 WX 000 1660
OVERALL TOTAL 5584.30

LEGEND: REMARRS( (K ) = AFPROVED, HEMARKS( X ) = NOT APFROVED



YIORIMACE ENTERFRISES FTE. LD,
| LORING &, TOA PATCH
NGAPGRE 119255

DEARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH BO SEMGO09C

TIAL LABOUR CHARCES 3053.00
JIAL SPANE PARTS CHARCES 3584.30
KD TOTAL B53T.M0 »

/7
RVEYOR'S PARTICULARS 57
. /
ITHORIZED DATE
F:EEE CLADSE : 0.00
o ; w Fo,
e g9k

S5 WOTE : This estimte is based m visual inspectim of the
affected wehicle. Should we require furthar labour
charges b spare parts in the process of repairs, we
shall inform you sccordingly.



HOTORTMACE ENTERPRISES FIE. LTD.
19 LOROMC 8, TOA PAYOH

SINGAPORE 119255

FIRALIZED
CORTACT W0
RETERENCE
DATE

i AOCIDERT/BODY EEPAIRS
¢ T0A PATCH

1 B4TI0NND

+ TRSJIC/CHL JODE3/ 2019
1 |5-FEB-2019

BMPO THSCRANCE STHGAPGRE PTE LTD
50 RAFTLEE PLACE #03-03
FTHCAP(RE LAND TONER

§(0&B613)

THL ¢ 62105093

FaL ¢ 6322es

(WNER’S BOE  : OOH HEEE HIAMG

ADDRESS t APT BLK 152 PASIR WIS STREET 13

-1
§(310152)
TELEFECRE WO 1 97381957/96437538

TIFE OF CLAIM  : COMPRERENSTVE CLATM

PFOLICT WO 1 DIRFTVO1D04ESS
VERICLE 10 1 SEMES0SC

MIDEL CODE 1 SJGFEE

MIDEL TEAR 1 FORESTER 2.00T AWD OFT
ENCIRE WO 1 FANDRG 12843

CHASS1S WO 1 JFISJGRAS0G083658
MILEAGE I 1

DATE IH ¢ 15/02/2019

LIARTLITY ! 0.00

EHCESS CLAUSE ¢ 0.00

ESTIMATE &Y ¢ DANIEL & JUEEs+
AOCIDENT DATE  : 10j02/2019

Princ Daze 1 Jfm/me
Print Time 1 21157140



MOTORIMAGE ENTERTRISES FIE. LTD.
19 LOROWG §, TOA PAYOE
STHCARCRE. 119255

LABQUR CHARGES TOR ACCITENT VEMICLE BECH HO SEMSS00C

ESTONATED GIRVETIR'S

S/N0 JOS COOE  WATURE OF JOB CRARGES  RECOMMERDMTION

§ 0OCIAIM  CORDOCT BODYWORE REFAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLATM)

1220001  CORDOCT 0D CLATM SOMPO DATE:10/02/2019 TIME:162SHR
LOCATION: FIE EUROS

3 22/002  HEPATH/REFLACE TRT DUMPER,FRT BOMMET,FRET LE FENNR  1000.00  500.00
JFET B¥ FEMER AD PASEL

§22/000  RESFRAY FRT BIMPER,FRT BONSET,FRT Li TEMDER,FRT 1000.00  &00.00

BE FODIR AND PANEL

5I2/004 ALY DIAGOSTIC AND RESET SYSTRMS 235,00 00
§ 22/005 7O CONDOCT FROMT LIGHTDNG TEST W00 26.00
722006 7O COMDUCT PROTECTANT COATING 250.00 .00
8 22(007 O CONDUCT ANTI-RUST COATING 250,00 .00
9 Z1/008  SUIWIES 10000  30.00
10 Z2/009  REMOVE/REFIX FRT EEADLAMP WASHER AND FIPING 150,00 150,00

e Ese sEmmEsmmsa

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3053.00  1308.00




WOTORIMACE ENTERPRISES PIE. LID.
|9 LORDNG 8, TOA PATOH
SIRGAPORE. 319255

HATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN MO SEM9909C

$/%0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS FOMEER W LIST  S/NET  S/LIST REMANKS
...; 74D PAL COML R 530295000199 30,00 x
2 R TN B 571208002099 210,00 X
3 FRT TROSR L6 (V[0 SIGHAL LP) 571208G0305F 270,00 X
4 HOOD ¥ L 572295000057 .0 ®
5 HINGE COMPL F D 7 572605600087 8,20 X
§ HDIGE OHPL F B LE 572606001099 .20 X
7 LOGK ASSY T HOOD B 5731056000 54,00 X
§ STEOER 5731180010 3,00 X
0 BRKT CORMER. F  3H 5770756000 3,00 ®
10 BRET CORNER F 1H STIO7SG010 3,00 ®
Il BRET SO F E5] 5TI0756020 12.60 X
RBETDT u 5TI0756030 12.60 I
13 BMFER FACE F (PR EL/W) STI0RSGOLL 596,00 3
14 BACK BEAM CTL ¥ ST7115G00037 288.00 [ 3
15 DNERGY ABSR T 5772256020 126,00 [ 4
6 CVER HXE T & 5773156070 5,40 0%
17 COVER FOG F 8P RS 5773156080 3.2 o8,
18 COVER FOG F 5P LH 5773156090 i3.20 3
19 COVER D F 5P RS 5773156120 12.60 X
20 COVIR 5D F 5P 1H 5773156130 12.60 s
21 PACKING D 5778080010 9.00 X
22 PACKING RAD 5778080020 9.00 H
23 MID GUARD ASSY ¥ RE 5511050021 8.40 H
24 MID GUARD ASSY ¥ LR 5911086031 86.40 H
25 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF 8400256222 260.00 X

HOTORIMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LORONG B8, T0& PAYCH
SINGAPCRE 316255



MATERIAL LIST PR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SEMR909C

DAMAGED PARTS & FRICES

5/N0 PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS NMBER ET LIST  S[EIT  5/LIST EDMARES
26 LANP ASSY HEAD EOF BADUESGII0 1380.00 L |
27 TOG LAMP ASSY F BA50LATO60 1088 .00 X
23 ROZILE COVER ASSYRH BEGIGS0IA0EN 54.00 oK
19 NOLILE COVER ASSTLH B661655350TG 34.00 &
30 WOZOLE B L WASHERRH Bab3656361 .20 3
31 WOZIE § L VASEERLH Bo6IEECITL ™. i
12 INSILATOR HOOD THRH 5081580061 36,00 1
11 IKSULATOR HOCD THLE 9081556070 3%.00 X
}4 GRILLE ASSY T UPREGC FOI STOCE 1121562104 140,40 X
35 GRILLE ASSY T CTREG 0T STOCK 112152404 1B0.00 o
36 GHILLE ASST F LNRHO FOT STOCK 91121567804 3680 X
37 BRT GRILLE T8 911655G010 a1.80 H
S8 TOTAL d.00  &721.80 0,00 0.00
1256 DESCOUNT ( LIST-50 T) 0.00  T360.90 0.00 0.00
CRAND TOTAL 0.00 2360.90 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL 2360.90

LEGERD: WEMARRS( OF | = APPROVED, REMARES( X ) = WOT APPROVED



WITRIHAGE ENTERPRISES FTE. LTD,
19 LOBOHG '8, TOA PAYOR
STHGARORE 319255

FRUATY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE EEGH NO S315909C

WETT TR 0.00
1555 20 % 0,00
KETT AMOURT 0,00
LIST 1TEM &711.80
1ESS 50 % -2360.50
LIST AMOUNT 2340.50
SPECIAL METT AMDUNT .00
SfLIST ITRM 0,00
LEsS 30 % 0.00
$[LIST AMOUNT 0.00
TOTAL LABOUR CRARGES 1908.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHABGES 2460.50
TOTAL CHARCES 366850
400 7 T st 296,82

GEAND TOTAL »a5.Nn



";firun Chen SLKHAutu!

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage net>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 20719 9:03 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: Re: SBM3909C-0D-SOMPO-CMTD1900809/SYH-FINALIZED
Importance: High

Hi Kenneth,

noted and thank you, As spoken, i will forward both hard copy and soft copy direct to Sompo Ins.

Regards

Suyedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterpnises Ple Lud

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP;92992693 DID:ATOIR109 FAX:+65-62535535
Emuil:sayedinah@motorimage. net

Website:www. tanchong.com :: www.motorimage. net

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 8:39 AM

To: Sayedinah

Subject: RE: SBM3909C-0D-SOMPO-CMTD1900809/SYH-FINALIZED

Final repair cost $3668.90 B4 excess confirmed. Kenneth

From: Sayedinah [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]

Sent: Friday, 29 March, 2019 10:08 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SBM9909C-0D-SOMPO-CMTD1900809/5YH-FINALIZED

Importance: High

Hi Kenneth,
attached for your reference. Kindly revert soonest for closure

Regards

Savedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pie Lid

19 Larong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP02092603 DID:6TOIRI00 FAX:~65-62535535
Email:savedinahi@motorimage. net



Website:www tanchong.com o www.molorimage.net

Disclaimer. This e-mall is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclese or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delets it and all copies from your system and natify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not
accepl liability for any errors or omissions.



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING : = 1
Case | Nobified | Est Submitted | Adt| Asmagned Addy Rpt _|Ad] Submitted | Ing Auth'ed Status J
71 Feb 2019 | Pending for Survey |
Main 11 Feb 2019 08:16 5$$3,668.90 | ltv;l.ﬂl.illl Report
E“”IMI Edit Estimates Iw Rpt EI'HCIIIJ

Reference Claim Detalls

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ |[Created by insurer)

[Insured: | GOM HWEE HIANG, ID: S1586929E

::T:& Rieg.  SBM9909C | Cate of . | 10/02/2019 16:00 - :59

[22 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

Clsim Type: | 0D / CMTD1900809 L:“‘m‘:"ﬁ""" DAMTPVOL 004840 (Comprehensive)

| Excess: $5100.00

(Repaicer. | Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (HQ) 19 LORDNG B TOA PAYOH, 315255 Taa Payoh - Tel

'fﬂ:’l’fg"“ | Sompo Tnsurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555 ... [Handied by Hwang Shiang i - 6329 5205]

l-!:l'__uﬂ:r_r:

m#’:mﬂ | H JENSHEN SINGH (22 / Male) , NRIC: SS700408], Tel: 46590620152 Emadll JEMSHEN. SINGHSGMAIL COM

Ad) Asg

R Emarict | PIC; Damel A Jude / 8611 3195 -VEH CHG Z2/02/7019 - 1100hrs -FOR EXCESS & AUTHORISATION, PLEASE REFER TD THE HANDLER

lmmnm MAIL RECETVED I

View Al |  Composs Case Mail |

s SOMPO_SG (22/02/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6102.70) - SBM9909C - Claim Mandier: Hwang Shian...

view Al | Search Tasks |  Creots New Task | compiese |

Priority Type  Task Group  Sublect Handler  Assigned By Completed Gn Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 15/4/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3
Claim Documents
*SBM9909C [ﬂc:,rrn:iuumn}
Feb 10 2019 4:00PM
[GOH HWEE HIANG]
Maotor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
umdnu:umml' Uplnas Photos ] cumpn-hnluuzr] View |View in Browses | |
e, o ol iperpege V]| BA |
Pa _|Fmalined On Maotor image Enterprises Pie Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail| Print
1 11/02/18 18:48 | Accidant Statemant @ | Load i
Mo Finilized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumbnall| Print|
1 23/02/18 14:24 | Adjuster Immediate Advice i Load HTM
Photos/ Images . [z vl &
Mo | Relabel/Rearder |LKX Auto Consuftants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print,
1 01/04/16 09:09 | General View D =aws B
;r_:mmn..r:ioq.-w General View D | oaars | &
3 0U04/1809:09 | General View O woedwc | & |
}_‘ﬁnmr:lw:nﬁ General View D | weawc E
5 |01/04/1909:09 | General View 0 | eaws | A
&  01/04/1903:09 | General View . O | wsawc | B
7 [0404/1009:09 | General View O [ ceows [ @
g 04/04/1509:06 | General View 0| caaws | A
9 0104190909 | General View o 0 | owaws | B
10 |01/04/10 09:00 | General View 0| ladiwc | A
11 Eum-t.rﬂ;:ﬁ_ | General view 0D | wedaws | A
12 |01/04/19 09:09 General View lead #G | B
13 (01/04/1909:03 | General View D | weaws | A
14 (01/04/1909:09 | General View © | Ledrc | A
15 |01/04/1509:05 | Ganeral View O wurs | B
16 |01/04/1509:00 | General View 0D | wsawc | &
17 iu:;wmm;m General View ﬁ Load PG |
18 01/04/1909:09 | General View O | edvs | A
_1;;':‘5:}&4.?:359—;':1 Reinspection Photo 0| cedc | A
20 |01/04/1% D9:11 Reinspection Pholo 0| ars | A
21 inuwmm:n Reinspection Phato D | toadec | A
22 iuumnnm:u | Reinspection Photo —— (1] Load PG =]
£ (01/04/1509:11 | Reinspection Photo @O | weaws | BB
(Socummatatlon [ - o |
Ho_ |Finshzed On  Sampo Insurance Singapors Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Pring
L [ssonss [Cotennthee © | woveor
3004 D Survey - ESTIMATE = s Losa POF
3 2U02/1509:14 | OD Survey - ASSIGN LKK | Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browser ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

15/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Yiges = e — iperpage  [v] B
[No_ | Finslged On | Motor image Enterprises Pie Ltd (Toa Paych) ___|Thumbnall | Print
| 11/02/19 18:42 | Video - Accident © | Lcaamps :
| |
 Assessment Reports iperpoge  1v] & |
[Ma | Finaized On Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnall| Print
1 [11/02/1% 16:48 | Accident Statemant Lomd HTM
Photos/Images o S o
Mo (Fasizsd On | Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumibnall | Print
1110218 18:41 | Accident Photo = O | awc | B |
I 140219 18:41 Accident Photo D  tcaws | B
310191841 AccidentPhoto 0 v | B
4 10/02/191841 | AccdentPhoto O  owrs &
5 11/02/19 16:41 | Accident Photo - O weaws | 2
6 11/02/19 18:41 | Accident Photo D caaws | A
7 [11/02/19 1B:41 | Accident Photo D  tcadic | 4
8 11/02/19 18:41 | Accident Photo - 0| cors | B2
§ 1102115 16:41 | Accident Photo 0 | eows | B
10 110219 18:41 | Accident Photo B 0 | sedws | B
11 L1/02/18 18:41 | Aceldent Photo D | cedwc | M
12 _nruz;n 18:41 | Accident Photo D | itcsaws | A
13 i:l:!-ﬂlj_:i 1n,-'4_1' _Lu;dl;tnnht 0 | weowe | &
14 [11/02/19 18:41 | Accldent Photo D | wdws | A
15 :umin_a 1841 | Accident Photo 0 | Ladwo =}
16 |11/02/15 16:41 | Accident Photo 0| tosaws | A
I:?_ilwmgm.-u Accident Photo D caws |
18 11/02/19 18:41 | Accident Photo 0 | wedwc | &
19 11/02/19 16:41 | Accident Photo 0| cwws | &
20 11/02/19 16:41 | Accident Photo Q| icaiwc | B
1 |11/02/19 16:41 Accidant Photo - 0 | tsawc |
32 1/0/19 1841 Accident Photo _ O [ o | B
33 13/02/15 1641 | Accident Photo 0 | acws B
24 11/0Z/19 1841 | Accident Photo O | cecws | & |
25 1V015 1841 | Accdent Photo o O | wcws | @
e T Lperpage V]| &
No_|Finilised On Mater Image Enterprises Ple Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnall | Print
1 11/02/19 18:48 | Accident Sketch Plan D | icedwc | A
3 [13/02/18 18:40 | Acclident Sketch Plan Load WG |
3 11/02/15 18:4F | INSURANCE CERT 0 | wecws | A
4 110213 18:95 A DRIVER NRIC AND LICENSE 0 | ceaws | &

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Reset | _sove | pomn |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (M)

Show Remarks To: || Handiing Insurer
Figte Rarnadni Bew GreRbE Usies wisl SR0w 1 1D Sthar partied
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores na 1assor1sem
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ggr;gmwmm #Egg_gammmée ;lu Lid. . Our File No:  CS/SMO1900327 ¥KVD3E2
; . ore Land Tower
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant GOH HWEE HIANG Palicy No: D1BMTPVD1004849
Date of Loss: 10/02/2018 Mature of Claim oD Claim No: CMTD1900809
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SBM9908C
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER, 2.0 XT AWD CVT (A) Engine No; FAZ0B912843
Reg Date: 17/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No JF1S5JGKBSGG0RIESE
Colour: Metallic Blue Odometar: 40314 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: 5%583.000.00
Sum Insured {S$): Market Value/New Car Price
AT T ME OF Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Noe Pre-acaident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R18
Front Left Side Pireli @ mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Righ! Side Pirelll 9 mm Rear Right Side. Pirelli 8 mm
Th above walues moresent [he remaining vre heads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 5684 30 2,390.80 3,293.40 57.64
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.953.00 1,278.00 1,675.00 56,72
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) B,637.30 3,668.90 4,968.40 57.52
- Excess (S§) 1.500.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00
(§5) 7.137.30 2.168.90 4,068.40 60.81
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%$) 490 81 151.82 347.78 6881
Nett Amount (S$) 7.636.91 2,320.72 5.316.19 69.61
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 21/02/2018
Diate Inspected: 221022019 Inspecied AL Molor Image Enterprises Pie Lid (HQ)
16 LORONG B TOA PAYOH
Singapore 318255
Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days
Adjuster: KEMNETH KOMNG Manager: VERON CHEN

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/4/2019
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NOTE Thiz mporT represarnis our indings af e fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul fo the best of our
knowisdge and sbiity but any pther kabiity under any ofher circumstances is bareby sxpressiy arclided
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MEM-SG

Parts;

Labour:
Print Coda:
Validity:

Repairer's

Page 3 of 5

Version: 1.0 (Lasi Synchronised: 15 Apr 2018)

SUBARU FORESTER 2.0 XT AWD CVT (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Recommended Parts

{Price-denominated Standard List)
{Unsubmitied, no print-code for SBMS208C)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, runming page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk *

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES WNecessary 100.00FS *30.00FS
2 1 *RAD PNL COMPL RPR Repair 380.00FL *FL
3 1 *FRT FENDER RH Repair 270.00FL *-FL
4 1 *FRT FENDER LH Repair 270.00FL *-FL
8 1 *HOOD F CPL Bent B82.00FL “882.00FL
6 1 *HINGE COMPL F HD RH Repair 43.20FL *-FL
T 1 "HINGE COMPL F HD LH Repair 43 20FL *FL
8 1 *LOCK ASSY F HOOD RHD Repair 54 DOFL *-FL
8 1 *STRIKER Repair 36.00FL *-FL
110 1 *‘BRKT CORMER F RH Distorted 38.00FL *36.00FL
11 “BRKT CORNER F LH Distorted 36.00FL *36.00FL
12 1 *BRKTSDFRH Repair 12 B0FL “FL
13 1 *BRKT SD F LH Repair 1260FL “-FL
14 1 “BUMPER FACE F (FOR HL/W) Cracked 584.00FL “5084.00FL
15 1 *BACK BEAMCPLF Bent 28B.00FL *28B.00FL
16 1 "ENERGY ABSOR F Bent 126.00FL “126.00FL
17 1 *COVER HOOK F SP Dented 540FL *5.40FL
13 1 *COVER FOG F SP RH Missing 43 20FL *43 20 FL
1@ 1 *COVER FOG F SP LH Missing 43 20FL *43.20FL
20 1 *COVER SD F SP RH Serviceable 12B0FL *-FL
21 1 *COVER SD F SP LH Serviceable 12.60FL “FL
2 1 *PACKING RAD Serviceable 8.00FL *-FL
23 1 ‘PACKING RAD Serviceable B.00FL *-FL
24 1 *MUD GUARD ASSY F RH Serviceable BB 40FL *-FL
2% 1 “MUD GUARD ASSY F LH Semnviceable BE40FL *FL
28 1 “LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF RH Serviceable 2,380.00FN *FN
21 1 ‘LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF LH Mtg Cracked 2,380 DOFL *2,380.00 FL
28 1 *FOG LAMP ASSY F Serviceable 1,088.00FL *-FL
28 1 *NOZZLE COVER ASSYRH Missing 54 DOFL *54.00 FL
30 1 *NOZZLE COVER ASSYLH Missing 54.00FL “54.00 FL
N1 *NOZZLE H L WASHERRH Serviceable 78.20FL *-FL
2 1 “NOZZLE H L WASHERLH Serviceable TO.20FL *-FL
3 *INSULATOR HOOD TBRH Serviceable 36.00FL *-FL
M4 1 *INSULATOR HOOD TBLH Serviceable 36.00FL *-FL
as 1 *GRILLE ASSY F UPRHG Serviceabla 140.40FL *FL
38 1 *GRILLE ASSY F CTRHG Dented 180.00 FL *180.00 FL
v 1 *GRILLE ASSY F LWRHG Serviceable 316.80FL *FL
a1 *BKT GRILLE LWR Serviceable 21.60FL *-FL
F=Franchise part S=Spchett L=LisiemDisc Ne=NettlimmDisc

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
Sub Total (55) 10,316.60 4,751.80
- List ltem Discount on L Items 50.00/50.00% (S%) 3.918.30 2.360.80
= Nett ltem Discount on N Items 30.00/30.00% (S%) 714.00 0.00
Total Parts (55) 5,684.30 2,390.90

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ilems selecled.

Recommended Labour

Page 5of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 REPAIR | REPLACE FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT LH New 1.000.00 500.00
FENDER, FRT RH FENDER AND PANEL
2 RESPRAY FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT LH FENDER, FRT  New 1.000.00 600.00
RH FENDER AND PANEL
3 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEMS New 235.00 0.00
4 TO CONDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST New 28.00 28.00
5 TOCONDUCT PROTECTANT COATING New 250.00 0.00
B TO CONDUCT ANTI-RUST COATING New 280.00 0.00
7 REMOVE | REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER AND PIPING New 150.00 150.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 2,951.00 1,278.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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